



Harvard Real Estate Services
Residential Real Estate

Wednesday February 5, 2003

Hedy Pocius
2 Mt. Auburn Street #805
Cambridge, MA 02138

Dear Hedy,

We are deeply concerned that you and your fellow tenants have been upset unnecessarily by recent correspondence about the financial subsidy and ongoing affordability of Putnam Square Apartments. We want to reassure you that there is no cause for alarm about your current living situation. Putnam Square Apartments was built with a commitment from the US Department of Housing and Urban Development to provide assistance through 2012.

Harvard University and the Cambridge Housing Authority have been working together to secure the financial resources that make it possible to maintain Putnam Square as affordable housing, and when the time comes, we plan to work together with the City to identify future funding resources.

We care deeply for our tenants at 2 Mount Auburn Street. Along with Judy Jose-Roddy and the site management staff, we will continue to provide you with the same safe, comfortable affordable housing we have shared and enjoyed for the last thirty years. Should you have any questions, please feel free to call me at (617) 384-7299.

Sincerely,

Alexandra Dailey
Assistant Director
Residential Real Estate

2003 FEB 13 A 3 50

NEW YORK
LIBRARY OF CONGRESS



CAMBRIDGE CITY COUNCIL

Anthony D. Galluccio
City Councillor

Mayor
2000-2001

To: Ms. D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk
From: Councillor Anthony Galluccio
Date: February 12, 2003

A.D.G.

Please include the attached letter from Ms. Hedy Pocius as part of the record for the upcoming meeting on Monday, February 24th under the heading of Communications and Reports from City Officers.

S-60

**Communications and Reports from
City Officers #1**

A communication was received
from Councillor Anthony D.
Galluccio, transmitting a letter
from Hedy Pocius regarding the
tenants at 2 Mount Auburn Street.

In City Council February 24, 2003

PLACED ON FILE.

2003 FEB 13 A 9:56
CLERK
TOWN OF WILMINGTON, MASSACHUSETTS